
r ENQEF 
AZQ>AAIETIKQD 

ETAIPIQb - 

EMAAOI 

ETKYKAIOZ APIOM. 21 381 

npoq TI< AacpaAl rn~~f~ 
E~alpicq - MiAq ~ q q  'Evwaqq 

MAPlA OAPANTOY 
N o p ~ ~ o q  Iuppouho< 

:ENO@QNTOZ 10, 105 57 ABHNA, THA.: 210 33 34 100, FAX: 210 33 34 149 
e-mail: info@eaee.gr 



FW: Pre-solicitation notice for U.S. Embassy Athens 
Local Advertisement.docx 

From: Kouyenta ki, Aleka E (Athens) ~mailto:KouventakiAE6state.~ovl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:21 AM 
To: infobeaee.ar 
Subject: Pre-solicitation notice for U.S. Embassy Athens 

Dear SirIMadam, 

I would greatly appreciate it if you could post the attached pre-solicitation notice on your bulletin board or 
your website to inform all insurance companies established in Greece of the upcoming solicitation. 

Feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

uldia-0 
Procurement Supervisor 
U.S. Embassy Athens, Greece 
Phone 01 1-30-210-720-2268 
Fax 01 1-30-210-722-7255 

"CLASSIFICATION: U n c l d e d  
This e-mail is unclassified based on the definitions provided in E.O. 12958 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 



LOCAL ADVERTISEMENT 

The U.S. Embassy in Athens is seeking to identify qualified insurance firms that are interested in 
providing health insurance services to an estimated 720 local employees, and eligible family members of 
the U.S. Embassy Athens, as follows: 

A. Basic Health Insurance Coverage for Civil Service Retirement (CSR) Fund Active Employees, 
and their eligible family members; 

B. Supplemental Health Insurance Coverage for Civil Service Retirement (CSR) Fund Annuitants 
and non-CSR Locally Employed (LE) Staff, and their eligible family members. 

The anticipated performance is for one base year period of twelve months and four one-year periods at the 
option of the Government. 

The solicitation will be posted on the Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps) website at 
www.fbo.gov, and on the Embassy website at httD:Nathens.usembassv.gov, under the "Business 
Opportunities" section, in late October 2013. The awardee will be required to speak, write and 
comprehend English. 

If there are any questions regarding this announcement, please send to email AthProcurement(52,state.aov. 


